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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 11, 2011 2:38 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Saudi, Syria fail to reach deal on Lebanon tension (Reuters) 

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov  <OpsNewsTicker@state.gov> 
To: NEWS-NEA; NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: SES-O_Shift-II; SES-0_0S; SES-O_SWO 
Sent: Tue Jan 1111:15:10 2011 
Subject: Saudi, Syria fail to reach deal on Lebanon tension (Reuters) 

BEIRUT (Reuters) - Saudi Arabia and Syria failed to reach a deal aimed at curbing political tension in Lebanon 
over the 2005 killing of Rafik al-Hariri, Lebanese Christian politician Michel Aoun said. The Saudi and Syrian 
initiative "has ended without a result," Aoun told a televised news conference. Saudi Arabia and Syria, powerful 
regional players who have traditionally backed rival camps in Lebanon, have worked since July 2010 to forge a 
compromise which would curb tensions over the UN-backed tribunal investigating Hariri's killing. 

News Tickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This product reflects the gist of the stories as presented in their original publications and does not 
contain analysis or commentary by Department sources. 
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